MYDDLE, BROUGHTON & HARMER HILL PARISH COUNCIL YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MARCH 7th. 2018 AT 7.30pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk February 26th. 2018

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the Agenda for this meeting.

3. Myddle Sewerage System.

Severn Trent have agreed to send a representative to discuss the identified problems.

4. Minutes of the Meeting held on January 3rd. 2018.

5. Matters arising from the Minutes.

(a) Representatives from Harmer Hill Village Hall, Myddle Village Hall, The Messenger, Myddle Church., Broughton Church and Myddle Youth Club invited to attend to discuss possible grant aid.

- (b) Harmer Hill Play Area.
- (c) VAS Signals.
- (d) Affordable Housing.
- (e) Highways.
- (f) Other.

6. Accounts for Payment – Document A to be presented at the meeting.

7. Financial Statement – Document B to be presented at the meeting.

8. Correspondence.

For Members to consider correspondence received by the Clerk. (Details attached)

9. Planning Applications.

A.The following planning applications have been received:

- 1. Proposed dwelling to the west of Bridgewater Close (17/05911 FUL).
- 2. 17, Myddlewood various extensions and internal refurbishment (18/00019/FUL).

- 3. 16, Wem Road, Harmer Hill various extensions, a canopy and a porch (17/06167/FUL).
- 4. Burra Bank, Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of a two storey extension following the demolition of the existing garage (18/00260/FUL).
- 5. Hollins Farm, Merrington Creation of a new lake, landscaping features, alteration to Boundaries and a tennis court. Change of use agricultural to domestic residential. *Applications received after the publication of this agenda and before the meeting will be considered.*
- B. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council: Myddle - Land North of Robin Hill – erection of four dwellings and office accommodation, etc.

16, Wem Road – erection of an extension, canopy and porch.

10. Community Led Plan reports.

(a)Traffic and Transport.
(b) Community Spirit.
(c) Housing.
(d) Business and Farming.

11. Police Report.

Incidents recorded by the police in December: <u>Myddle:</u> Glebelands – Anti-Social-Behaviour -1: A528 – Theft – 1 (No suspect identified).

12. Protocol – Councillor/Clerk Relations.

Please see enclosed document for consideration and adoption.

13. Salt Bins.

14. Committee/Meeting Reports.

To receive reports on meetings which have been held.

15. Exchange of additional information.

To raise issues or concerns needing urgent attention or for inclusion on the next Agenda.

16. Annual Parish Meeting.

17. Date and Time of next meeting - the AGM

Wednesday May 2nd. 2018 at 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.